
3/7/70 

Stephen L. 3zAr 
Dell Publishing Co. 
7L0 Third Ave., 
i;ew York, N.Y. 1001? 

Leer !.r. 

In accordance with your letter of Mereh 40  I enclose nB rewith 
the ribbon copy of the reletise requested by Mr. Grose. 

1 sigh this release with the understanding it is in accord with 
our previous correspondence and understendingc, because MT • Gross -nee 
omitted the details frol3 tie form. 

If this ia as per your lettere, there is no need for further 
correspondence for whet you wrote me is satisfectory to me. 

Thank you very much. 

Sincerely, 

kiarold 7s isberg 


